Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 22 April 2024 11:00

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Khushbu Verma; Nimisha Jadhav; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil

Subject: FW: Electrical & HVAC works of KFC outlet at T1C Food court - CSMIA

Attachments: Re: Interior & MEP works for KFC outlet at T1C CSMIA; Civil & Plumbing works of KFC outlet at T1C Food court - CSMIA
Hi Trupti

Please process Po for the same for T1 c food court KFC outlet BOQ in attachment

Final Negotiated Final Negotiated

Tax

Vendor Name Amount Amount with Taxes

(In INR)

(In INR) (In INR)

T1C Food court

Pikture Perfect 48,91,852/- 8,80,533/- 57,72,385/- (Interior+Lighting +Plumbing)

Final Negotiated

Tax Final Negotiated
Vendor Name Amount (In ll\}R) Amount with Taxes Remark
(In INR) (In INR)

KFC @TI1C Food court

Pikture Perfect 29,89,701/- 538,146/- 3,527,847/- (ElectricaltHV AC)

Regards

Ashish

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Sent: 22 April 2024 10:46

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: VINIT KUMAR <Vinit.Kumar@adani.com>; Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>; Manoj Salunkhe <Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com>
Subject: Electrical & HVAC works of KFC outlet at T1C Food court - CSMIA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Dear Ashish,

With reference to subject works, the following is recommended contractor:

Final Negotiated

Tax Final Negotiated
Vendor Name Amount (In INR) Amount with Taxes Remark
(In INR) (In INR)

KFC @T1C Food court

Pikture Perfect 29,89,701/- 538,146/- 3,527,847/- (ElectricaltHV AC)

Kindly process the Service Order at the earliest.
Best Regards,

Upendra Pable
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



